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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 10:54 AM

To: SK Admin

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 1399Y AND SLS 569J ON 12/06/2018

Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf; SJJ1399Y.MP4

Your Ref: SJJ 1399Y 

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18011513/Aeb3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 1399Y AND SLS 569J ON 12/06/2018 

 

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement and our insured video for your easy reference. 

 

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client beats the red light 

and collided into our insured vehicle. 

 

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor. 

 

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable 

to look into your client’s claim. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


